

Samsung Electronics Co Ltd

19 Chapin Rd., Building D, Pine Brook, New Jersey 07058, United States

Tel: 973-808-6362 ; Fax: 973-808-6361

Date: April 17, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: A3LSMT555C

To Whom It May Concern:

We hereby attest that, LTE release 10 limitations and support restrictions of FCC ID: A3LSMT555C are:

- a) LTE Rel. 10 Cat 4 TDD / **WCDMA HSDPA Rel. 8, Cat 24/ WCDMA HSUPA Rel. 6, Cat 6**
- b) LTE Carrier Aggregation (CA) is not supported.
- c) Enhanced SC-FDMA is not supported.
- d) LTE uplink MIMO and other transmit diversity is not supported
- e) UE category is Rel. 10, Category 4
- f) No significant SAR influence was discovered with respect to the hardware or firmware associated with LTE Rel. 10 features.
- g) SVLTE is not supported
- h) Wi-Fi 802.11 a/b/g/n; Bluetooth v3.0 EDR, v4.0 LE; ANT+ transmitters are contained in this device.

Sincerely yours,



Chan Ho Youn

jjano.youn@samsung.com